

Brad McGowan

Managing Director, Investment Banking,
Pickwick Capital Partners



Brad McGowan has worked on Wall Street for over 30 years at leading investment banking firms such as Jefferies, Merrill Lynch, and Lehman Brothers as a leading sales producer/investment banker. He currently is the head of financial sponsors coverage at Pickwick Capital. Brad's primary focuses and responsibilities include maintaining and developing new key account relationships with senior executives, partners, principals, and vice presidents of private equity funds; identifying, originating, and sourcing new business opportunities; and helping to execute and close transactions for members of his Pickwick investment banking team.

Prior to his current roles, Brad was a senior managing director at The SPECTRUM Group, a leading defense consultancy firm in Washington, D.C. He is an active member of the Association of Corporate Growth (ACG) and is currently serving on the ACG NY Board of Directors. He is a member of Intelligence National Security Alliance (INSA) located in Washington, D.C. and remains fully licensed with FINRA. He also served 12 years on the Lehigh University Alumni Board of Directors and remains president of Lehigh's class of 1987.

EDUCATION:

New York University, Stern School of Business
Master of Business Administration, 1998

Lehigh University
B.S. Accounting, 1987

WORK HISTORY:

Pickwick Capital Partners	2016 - Present
SolomonEdwards	2013 - 2021
The SPECTRUM Group	2010 - 2012
Legend Merchant Group	2006 - 2012
Jefferies	2002 - 2005
Lehman Brothers	1998 - 2002



LEHIGH
UNIVERSITY

College of
Business